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REVISED SECTION VI 
RFP QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
Please answer each question or provide the information as requested in this section. 

1. Mississippi’s Accountability System for Government Information and Collaboration 
(MAGIC) Information for State of Mississippi Vendor  File  

1.1 MAGIC Vendor Code : Any Vendor who has not previously done business with 
the State and has not been assigned a MAGIC Vendor code should visit the 
following link to register: 

https://sus.magic.ms.gov/sap/bc/webdynpro/sapsrm/wda_e_suco_sreg?sap-client=100   

Vendors who have previously done business with the State may obtain their 
MAGIC Vendor code and all Vendors may access additional Vendor 
information at the link below. 

http://www.dfa.ms.gov/dfa-offices/mmrs/mississippi-suppliers-vendors/supplier-self-service/  

 All Vendors must furnish ITS with their MAGIC Vendor code. 

MAGIC Vendor Code: ________________________________   

1.2 Vendor Self-Certification Form: The State of Mississippi, in an effort to 
capture participation by minority Vendors, asks that each Vendor review the 
State of Mississippi Minority Vendor Self Certification Form. This information is 
for tracking/reporting purposes only, and will not be used in determining which 
Vendor will be chosen for the project.  Any Vendor who can claim status as a 
Minority Business Enterprise or a Woman Business Enterprise in accordance 
with the definitions on this form and who has not previously submitted a form 
to the State of Mississippi should submit the completed form with the proposal. 
A copy of the Minority Vendor Self-Certification Form can be obtained at:  

http://www.mississippi.org/assets/docs/minority/minority_vendor_selfcertform.pdf 

Please direct any questions about minority certification in Mississippi to the 
Minority Business Enterprise Division of the Mississippi Development Authority 
by telephone at (601) 359-3448 or via email at minority@mississippi.org. 
 
If Vendor is claiming status as a Minority Business Enterprise or Woman 
Business Enterprise, the Vendor must include a copy of their Minority Vendor 
Self-Certification Form with their RFP response. 
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2. Certification of Authority to Sell 

The Vendor must certify Vendor is a seller in good standing, authorized to sell and able 
to deliver all items and related services proposed in the State of Mississippi in the time 
frame specified.  Does the Vendor make these certifications?  (A yes or no answer is 
required.) 

3. Certification of No Conflict of Interest 
Mississippi law clearly forbids a direct or indirect conflict of interest of a company or its 
employees in selling to the State. The Vendor must answer and/or provide the following: 

3.1 Does there exist any possible conflict of interest in the sale of items to any 
institution within ITS jurisdiction or to any governing authority? (A yes or no 
answer is required.) 

3.2 If the possibility of a conflict does exist, provide a list of those institutions and 
the nature of the conflict on a separate page and include it in your proposal. 
The Vendor may be precluded from selling to those institutions where a conflict 
of interest may exist. 

4. Pending Legal Actions  

4.1 Are there any lawsuits or other legal proceedings against the Vendor that 
pertain to any of the software, hardware, or other materials and/or services 
which are a part of the Vendor’s proposal?  (A yes or no answer is required.) 

4.2 If so, provide a copy of same and state with specificity the current status of the 
proceedings. 

5. Non-Disclosure of Social Security Numbers  
Does the Vendor acknowledge that any information system proposed, developed, or 
modified under this RFP that disseminates, in any form or manner, information or material 
that contains the Social Security Number of an individual, has mechanisms in place to 
prevent the inadvertent disclosure of the individual’s Social Security Number to members 
of the general public or to persons other than those persons who, in the performance of 
their duties and responsibilities, have a lawful and legitimate need to know the individual’s 
Social Security Number?  This acknowledgement is required by Section 25-1-111 of the 
Mississippi Code Annotated. 
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6. Order and Remit Address  

The Vendor must specify both an order and a remit address: 
 
Order Address: 

 
 
Remit Address (if different): 

 

7. Web Amendments 
 As stated in Section III, ITS will use the ITS website to post amendments regarding RFPs 

before the proposal opening at: 
 
 http://www.its.ms.gov/Procurement/Pages/RFPS_Awaiting.aspx  
 
 ITS may post clarifications until noon seven days prior to the proposal opening date listed 

on the cover page of this RFP or the posted extension date, if applicable. 

 Vendors may list any questions or items needing clarification discovered in the week prior 
to the proposal opening in a written format at the beginning of the proposal binder or in 
the comment section for the individual offering. 

 Does the Vendor certify that they have reviewed a copy of the ITS amendments for RFPs 
as above stated?  (A yes or no answer is required.)  

8. Certification of Liability Insurance  
Vendor must provide a copy of their Certificate of Liability Insurance with their RFP 
response. 

9. E-Verify Registration Documentation  
Vendor must ensure its compliance with the Mississippi Employment Protection Act, 
Section 71-11-1, et seq. of the Mississippi Code Annotated (Supp2008).  Vendor must 
provide documentation of their E-Verify compliance with their RFP response.  See Section 
IV, Item 41 for additional information. 
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10. System for Award Management (SAM) Registration Docu mentation 

Vendor must include a copy of their registration with the Federal Government’s System 
for Award Management (SAM) with their RFP response. 
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